# Paşa İSMİHAN FULL STACK DEVELOPER



💟 pasaismihan0@gmail.com | | 🌭 +90 531 295 98 58 | | 🕇 Turkey, Antalya in linkedin.com/in/pasaismihan || 🔿 github.com/pasaismihan

# Summary

My passion for software developed during my working life. I quickly started learning and researching on my own, then I realized that I needed a mentor and participated in interviews. I completed 20 challenge projects at Workintech and graduated as a Full Stack Developer. I contributed to group collaboration by addressing project problems with agile methodology and I personally create projects. My goal is to use my skills and education in a professional environment to increase both my personal development and company success.

## Experience

### Full Stack Developer | Workintech | Jan 2023 – Present

- Developed daily projects in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, DOM manipulation and React.js for 2 months. Collaborated with experts and presented challenge projects.
- Created backend projects using Node.js, Express.js, and MySQL for a month. Conducted API testing with JEST.
- Worked with React.js, Material UI, and d3.js on the frontend, and C#, .NET Core, and Entity Framework on the backend. Collaborated on a CRM pipeline project using MSSQL on database.

### Static Design & Site Engineering | MCA Construction & Engineering | 2018 – 2022

- Supervised construction sites and managed the construction of villa-type structures in Kas/Antalya.
- Creation and follow-up of reinforced concrete projects for 6 silo warehouses constructed in Nigeria.

## Education

### Celal Bayar University | Civil Engineer | Sep 2014 – Jun 2018

### Skills

- React.js
  - JavaScript
- Node.js
- Docker

- Express.js
- Cypress Redux

SQL Server

MVC

- RabbitMQ
  - PostgreSQL
- Tailwind CSS
- JEST
- Docker
  - Agile
- C#
- .Net Core
- EF Core
- HTML5

### Languages

English(Advanced) & Russian(Basic)

- Mongo DB

# Projects

# Car Store Application With Microservices | .NET , Next.js , RabbitMQ/gRPC, SignalR ,Duende Docker , Kubernetes , Microservices Architecture

- To build an application with .Net using Microservices architecture
- Creating several backend services using .Net that provide functionality for the app
- Service to service communication using RabbitMQ and gRPC
- Using identity server as the identity provider with Duende
- Creating a gateway using Microsoft YARP
- Using SignalR for push notifications to the client app
- Dockerizing our different services and publishing the app to a Kubernetes cluster on the internet

### Resume Management Full Stack Project | React.js , TypeScript, ASP.NET Core , EF Core

- Creating the front end of the project with React.js and TypeScript
- Built a strong server-side infrastructure behind the project using ASP.NET Core , EF Core and SQL Server
- Transformations were made between data objects with AutoMapper library.
- A more dynamic site was made by using React Hooks

### CRM Pipeline Customer Credit Approval Interface | React.js , C# , EF Core , MSSQL

- JS, React.js on frontend
- C#, .Net Core, EF Core on backend
- Using MSSQL for database
- Using scrum and agile methodologies

### Twitter Clone Backend Project | Node.js , Express.js , Knex , JWT , JEST , SQLite , Rest API

- Node.js on backend
- JEST for testing
- Utilized libraries such as Express.js, Knex, JWT, and bcrypt.
- Used SQLite for database

### Pizza Order Website | React.js , CSS3 , YUP , Cypress , HTML

- Web application using the React.js library
- For design using CSS, Reactstrap
- Using Yup validation and react-hook-form library for forms
- E2E testing with Cypress

### Portfolio Website | React.js , CSS3 , Tailwind CSS , Cypress

- Web application using the React.js library
- For design using CSS, Tailwind CSS
- E2E testing with Cypress